
8th April 2019

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

You are hereby requested to attend the next meeting of Gosberton Parish Council at the Public Hall, Gosberton on Monday 15th April 2019 following on from the Annual Parish Meeting scheduled to start at 7.30 pm. The **public forum** is immediately prior to the start of the meeting when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes.**

Lisa Tweddell

Lisa Tweddell Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 2. To receive declarations of Interests and consideration of any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on Monday 4th March 2019 copy circulated.
- 4. Chairman's remarks and clerk's report to include correspondence copy of clerk's report circulated. Copies of correspondence can be obtained by contacting the clerk.
- 5. Playing field regeneration
 - report from meeting held on Tuesday 26th March 2019 to include approval of draft plan.
 - to consider request for funding.
 - car parking policy.
 - tree survey actions.
- 6. South Holland District Council Joint Development Panel and Policy Monitoring Panel Open Spaces Task and Finish Group. To discuss and respond to email sent by Phil Mileham, Strategic Planning Manager on 5th March 2019.

7. Cemetery

- Plot update as requested by chair: 1 new plot purchased or used since last meeting meaning 15 out of 60 plots used in last row of cemetery.
- land acquisition update.
- to consider and discuss the benefits of a membership of the ICCM (institute of Cemetery & Crematorium Management) at a cost of £90 per year.

- 8. Police report.
- 9. To discuss the notice given on allotments 1,2 & 3 Barchards, Gosberton Clough.
- 10. Planning Matters applications received where a decision has not already been submitted to SHDC.

For Comments

- i. H08-0324-19 land adj 10 Eastfield House, Beck Bank residential development 2 plots.
- **ii. H08-0347-19** Braemar Northgate S73A occupation of dwelling by persons not employed in agriculture condition 4 of H08-0965-95.

And to consider any further applications received after agenda sent out.

Comments submitted prior to meeting

- **I. H08-0229-19** 139 Westhorpe Road, Gosberton proposed rear extension and internal alterations. **NO COMMENTS**
- **II. H08-0252-19** land rear of 1 Clough Road, Gosberton Risegate residential development erection of 4 dwellings approved under H08-0670. **NO COMMENTS.**
- III. H08-0269-19 21 Rutland Gardens, Gosberton rear extension. NO COMMENTS.

Determinations from SHDC

- **I. H08-0048-19 –** 67 High Street APPROVED.
- II. H08-0082-19 18 Poachers Gate, Gosberton APPROVED.
- III. H08-0116-19 Belnie House, Belnie Lane APPROVED.
- 11. Finance and payments of accounts- to approve list of payments within clerk's report.
- 12. Councillor Reports from other committees where there is council representation Robert Marjorum, Public Hall, Relief in Need, GCAT.
- 13. Agenda items for next meeting.
- 14. Date and venue for next meeting is **Monday 13th May at 7.30pm Annual Meeting of the Parish** at Gosberton Public Hall.